HECTOR CLIMENT AÑÓ



PROFILE

With more than 7 years of experience in IT and telecommunications, I have developed a solid career as a Cloud Infrastructure Architect, combining my passion for technology with a self-taught mindset.

My focus is on implementing scalable and efficient solutions in Cloud environments, as well as automating processes using infrastructure as code.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IT Training and Global Loyal

Azure Certification Trainer

April 2024 - Present

Preparation for Acure Az-900, Az-104 certifications

Quodem Consultants, S.L.

Cloud Systems Administrator

September 2022 - Present

- -Infrastructure planning and implementation.
- -Network administration.
- -Maintenance, configuration and deployment of servers in our high availability cloud infrastructure (Azure).
- -Administration of Active Directory (including on-premises and cloud AD, DNS, DFS, DHCP) and email services (Google Workspace).
- -Administration and deployment of databases.
- -Technical support to all employees.
- -Configuration of accounts for new clients.
- -Troubleshooting technical problems (N2 and N3) as well as their prioritization.
- -Recommendation of improvements both in hardware and software in the current infrastructure.
- -Responsible for project management in DevOps and GitHub.
- -Implementation of different backup and DRP plans.
- -Search and implementation of the best and latest technologies to meet the company's goals and offer customers the best IT solutions.
- -Contact and management of suppliers and technology companies.
- Purchase and administration of software licenses.
- Implementation of agile CI/CD methodologies.
- Monitoring of SIEM (Splunk), Microsoft Sentinel and configuration of alerts.
- Preparation of infrastructure for ISO27001 and ENS (both passed)
- Administration of VPNs.
- Implementation and administration of Firewall and WAF for infrastructure.
- Optimization of Cloud Infrastructure price, reducing the monthly price for the company.

AutoWalker Valencia, S.L.

Head of IT Department

January. 2019 - April. 2022 Silla, Spain

- In charge of up to 5 people.
- Administration of systems, networks and servers.
- Development and custom application solutions.
- Database Maintenance.
- Support customers with AWS.

West Control Solutions

Electronic Technician

January. 2017 - Dec. 2018 Brighton, UK

- Maintenance and programming of precise welding machinery for fiberglass motherboards.

Yagu Fish and Fish, S.L.

IT Manager

Mar. 2015 - Dec. 2015 Alzira, Spain

- Administration of systems, networks and servers.
- Maintenance of computer equipment.
- Database Maintenance.

AUTONOMO

January 2015 - Nov. 2017

Self-employed - IT and electronics technician Spain - UK

- Computer and Smartphone repair (Hardware and Software)

EDUCACIÓN

2014 **Madrid-España**

Master en Programación Java y Android

Universidad Camilo José Cela

2022 -Cursando a Distancia

FP Superior Desarrollo Aplicaciones Web

IES Ribera del Castilla - Valladolid

(Approved subjects: Databases, programming, Development environments and Systems)

CERTFICACIONES

- Microsoft Azure (Az900, Az104)

INFORMÁTICA

- ① Cloud Infrastructure: Extensive experience in Azure, AWS and Google Cloud, including management of virtual machines, networks, WAF, firewall, backups, load balancers, DNS, VPNs, and more.
- ② Terraform: Infrastructure as code expert, using Terraform to deploy and manage Cloud environments in an automated, efficient, and reproducible manner across multiple platforms.
- ① Virtualization: Expert in virtualization technologies such as VirtualBox, VMware (ESXi, vSphere), Hyper-V and Proxmox.
- ① Systems Administration: Solid knowledge in operating systems administration, including Windows, Linux (CentOS, RedHat, RockyLinux), and Mac.
- Database Administration: Database management with SQL Server, MySQL, MariaDB, and CouchDB.
- ① Network Administration: Experience in configuring and managing networks using Cisco, Fortinet and CheckPoint technologies.
- ① Hardware: Competent in hardware installation, maintenance and repair.
- © CRM and CMS: Management of CRM platforms and content management systems such as WordPress, Drupal, Umbraco, PrestaShop, and Shopify.
- ① Google Suite: Experiencia con Google Analytics, Ads, Business, Merchant, y Search Console.
- ① Programming and Scripting: Proficient in programming and scripting languages, such as Bash, Powershell, HTML5, XML, Java, Python, and PHP.
- Windows IoT: Implementing and managing IoT projects using Raspberry Pi.

- ① Enterprise Platforms: Management of enterprise platforms, including ERP and MDM.
- ① Containers: Experience managing containers using Kubernetes, Docker, and Azure Containers.
- ① Technical Support and Administration: Skill in managing technical support and ticketing through tools such as Slack, Jira and FreshDesk.
- ① DevOps and Version Control: Experience in DevOps project management, handling GitHub for version control and development collaboration, and automation of CI/CD processes.
- © SIEM and Monitoring: Administration and configuration of SIEM systems such as Splunk and Microsoft Sentinel. Infrastructure monitoring with tools such as Nagios and Zabbix.
- ① NAS and Raspberry Pi: Knowledge in the implementation of NAS and projects with Raspberry Pi.
- ② Software Development: Specialization in the implementation of projects using .NET, PHP and Java.
- Payment Gateways: Configuration and integration of payment gateways such as Redsys and Paytef.
- ① POS and Pinpads: Implementation and maintenance of POS and Pinpads (Verifone, Ingenico, Spire).
- ② Systems for Service Stations: Implementation, training and maintenance of computer systems for service stations (Avalon, FullGas, Industrial Informatics 2i).
- ① Editing and Graphic Design: Intermediate handling of Photoshop CC for editing, design of advertising banners and posters.